



PILAR HUNTER ESTARELLAS

ATTORNEY

Goal-oriented litigation attorney with a solid legal knowledge and with 4 years of demonstrated law firm experience at Estarellas Merino & Associates. I have conducted and published research on legal matters related to the advancement of women in the 21st century, as well as on the recognition of ancestral marriage as a registration act from the perspective of constitutional legal pluralism.

CONTACT

- ☎ (353) 834643961
- ✉ phunter@estarellas.com
- 📍 Cork, Ireland

SKILLS

- ORATORY
- EFFECTIVE LEADERSHIP
- ABILITY TO WORK UNDER PRESSURE
- ADAPTABILITY TO CHANGE
- ANALYTICAL AND RESEARCH SKILLS
- EXPERIENCE AS A TEACHING ASSISTANT

LANGUAGES

German – B2
English - B2
French - B1

REFERENCES

Paola Espinel Alava, BEcon
pea717@hotmail.com
(593) 98 416 6905

Susana Córdova Yerovi, BEcon
SusanaMcordovaY@gmail.com
(593) 99 222 4782

Patty Hunter, Vice Chancellor-
Universidad del Río
(593) 99 948 2650
phunterh@udr.edu.ec

EDUCATION

LLM in International Human Rights Law and Public Policy – Currently studying.
UNIVERSITY COLLEGE CORK
2023- 2024

LLM in Constitutional Law – Currently studying.
UNIVERSIDAD DE ESPECIALIDADES ESPIRITU SANTO
2023-2024

Bachelor Of Laws – Summa Cum Laude (9.78/10 GPA)
UNIVERSIDAD CATOLICA SANTIAGO DE GUAYAQUIL
2018- 2022

WORK EXPERIENCE

Law Clerk / Attorney
ESTARELLAS MERINO & ASSOCIATES LAW FIRM
Mar. 2018 - Present

- Conducted judicial and extrajudicial procedures in civil, constitutional, labor, corporate and family matters.

Teaching Assistant
UNIVERSIDAD CATOLICA SANTIAGO DE
GUAYAQUIL
Apr. 2022 - May. 2023

- Assisted Law professors in Administrative Law, Research Methodology in Social Sciences, and Legal Interpretation.

OTHER CERTIFICATES AND DIPLOMAS

- Diplôme D'études en Langue Française
– Level B1
Aug. 2021
- Deutsches Sprachdiplom Zweite Stufe
– Level B2-C1
Dec. 2017
- UEES MUN – Diploma for Participation
as a Delegate in a Model United
Nations Conference
Sep. 2016
- Ecuadorian North American Center of
Guayaquil – Certificate of Graduation
- University Of Michigan – Cambridge
English Language Assessment
Ecce Test Approved
Jul. 2016
- Ice3 Digital Literacy Certification – Key
Application – Living Online –
Computing Fundamentals
Jul. 2014

VOLUNTEERING AND COMMUNITY SERVICE

- Inés Chambers Home
May 2015 – Mar. 2016
- Christ's Home
Sep. 2018 – Feb. 2020

HONORS AND AWARDS

High Distinction Academic Award (Highest GPA)
Faculty of Jurisprudence and Social and Political Sciences
UNIVERSIDAD CATÓLICA DE SANTIAGO DE GUAYAQUIL
2020-2021

High Distinction Academic Award
Faculty of Jurisprudence and Social and Political Sciences
UNIVERSIDAD CATÓLICA DE SANTIAGO DE GUAYAQUIL

- A-2020 period
- A-2019 period
- B-2018 period
- A-2018 period